

Jaroslav Hulvert, M.D.

Head of the IVF department



Summary

Head Physician of IVF Department having 20 years of experiences in the practice of Gynaecology - Obstetrics.

15 years of experiences in assisted reproduction.

Board Examination in Ob-Gyn. Level I., II. and in Reproductive Medicine.

Confident, disciplined, goal orientated, team player.

Registered in the Czech Medical Chamber

Professional education

2 nd attestation in gynecology and obstetrics	1998
1 st attestation in gynecology and obstetrics	1993
1. Medical Faculty at Charles University in Prague, faculty of general medicine	1984 – 1990
Gymnasium Přípotoční – Prague	1980 – 1984

Professional experience

Clinical centrum ISCARE I.V.F. a.s. Specialist for assisted reproduction Complex diagnostic and treatment of sterility	since 2007
Sanatorium Pronatal Prague Specialist for assisted reproduction Complex diagnostic and treatment of sterility	1996 – 2006
ÚPMD Prague Podolí obstetrician, ultrasonografist prenatal diagnostics	1993 – 1996
Hospital Vlašim Asistant medician gynecology and obstetrics patient	1990 – 1993

Certificates

Certificate of the European Union in Gynaecology and Obstetrics issued by the Ministry of Health of the Czech Republic Prague, Czech Republic	2008
Certificate of the European Union in Reproductive Medicine	2008

Languages

English	active
Russian	advanced